
From:   Eric Wright   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   October 29, 2019

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

1) Enter the name of the State and City for each geographical request in your STA request
Piper has updated the state and city for each geographical request in the STA

2) The Transmitter radius in your pre-coordination document doesn't match the radius of operation in your
STA request. Please fix this or address this.
Piper has updated the radius to match the FAA pre-coordination documents

3) Change the start date in your STA to at least two weeks from the time you respond to this email. FCC
requires time to process.    
Piper has updated this to a later date


